

Kristin Spoon

Principal

Kristin Spoon is a Principal at Torrey Partners and provides expert witness testimony, economic analysis, economic research, damage computations and valuations for matters involving personal injury, medical malpractice, wrongful termination, lost profits, business disputes, and wage and hour claims. Ms. Spoon also has experience in commercial litigation, business valuation, and breach of contract involving diverse industries and businesses of various size.

Ms. Spoon has experience in many industries including commercial real estate, construction, government, manufacturing, financial services, hospitality, healthcare, education, entertainment and professional services.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2016 to present	Torrey Partners	Principal
2000 to 2015	Brodshatzer, Wallace, Spoon & Yip, APC	Economic Analyst
1998 to 2000	KPMG, LLP	Consultant
1998 to 1998	Paccar, Inc.	Commodity Manager
1997 to 1998	The London Group	Research Analyst

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration, University of San Diego, 1998
Emphasis in Business Economics, Cum Laude graduate

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

National Association of Forensic Economics